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24 May 1995

60847 /1-AMG/JSR/AB
4/0441 /956Y/PSN/EB
Mr P Newton

2380

Mr A M Gunn

King Sturge & Company Ltd
7 Stratford Place

London

WIN 9AE

Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead Herts HP1 1HH
Telephone: (01442) 60161 Switchboard

Dear Mr Gunn

PROPOSED DRY COOLING TOWER UNITS, CHARTER COURT, MIDLAND RQAD,
HEMEL HEMPSTEAD

I refer to your recent consultation on. the above subject. 1 can confirm
that the Borough Council's Planning Department has no ohbjections to the
installation of the aforementioned cooling tower units.

Yours sincerely
T
Paul S Newton

Senior Planning Officer
Planning Department



